Minerva Free Library Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes: July 13th, 2023

"Libraries Change Lives"

Present Board Members: Beth Armes, Elizabeth Meeder, Darlene Barney, Carol

Chase, Judy Warren Guest: Jan Dekoff CCLS

Secretary's Report: President Beth Armes called the meeting to order @ 6:07 PM . Attendance was taken.

The minutes from the June Board Meeting were approved. A motion was made by Darlene and Seconded by Carol to approve the minutes. All: Aye.

Director's Report: Cindy Sears

The director's report was reviewed by the board before the meeting and no questions of concern needed to be addressed.

- *Andrew Miller will come in on Monday and fix the leaking sink in the bathroom.
- *Access Elevator has been contacted and they will be coming to see what our lift needs. We are hoping they can help us in getting the lift ADA compliant.
- * The first week of the Summer Reading Program, sponsored by a grant through Dollar General, was a huge success. Our numbers were one pre-school age child, 12 Elementary aged children, 13 Teenagers and 11 adults. We look forward to our three remaining weeks of the program.
- *We held our first week of Zumba with 11 participants from the community. *We are so proud that the number of visitors to the library since January 2023 is 1,635 people to date. This is phenomenal!

Treasurer's Report-DarleneChecking and Savings Balance \$53,119.65 \$54,108.80

Fundraising \$50

Gifts \$1,835.45 which includes Give Big CHQ of \$1,551.85

Book Sale \$133

Book Clubs:Judy

The Teen Book Club will meet on Tuesdays throughout the Summer Reading Program. Cooperative games will be played along with a craft each week.

The Adult Community Book Club will meet on Tuesday, July 18th and will discuss 19 Minutes and The Boardwalk Bookshop.

The SCS Book Club will meet on the third Thursday, July 20th to discuss <u>The Guncle and The Quarry Girls.</u>

Buildings and Grounds Report: Elizabeth

- *The Russell plaque is here and we are looking for a way of posting it.
- *Signage is still being considered for outside.
- *Elizabeth will look into getting a copy of the deed to the library.

Fundraising:

- *Bike Raffle Tickets were discussed. We are lowering the ticket costs to \$5 each or 3 for \$10, drawn the evening of Sherman Day.
- *Baskets are on display at the library for chances to win.
- * We are going to work on a big fundraiser event for spring with the hopes that this can be helpful in our sustainable funding. We will have a committee look into this adventure with the thought of it becoming an annual event.
- * With the recent vote being defeated, we have to find a variety of ways to make money with fundraising. We have thoughts about letters that we can write to reach out to people who might be interested in helping to keep the library open. Judy sent a copy out to the board via e-mail to peruse and we will go from there.

Other Topics:

- *Since our August meeting would fall on the last night of our Summer Reading Program, we have changed our meeting date to Monday, August 7 @ 6.
- *Sherman Day was brought up. Ryan Sanders has graciously offered to continue with his support to the library. He will have his car on display and there will be photo opportunities as well. We thank him for his continued

support. We will think about other ideas for Sherman Day and bring them to our next meeting.

*A discussion was had centered on the recent visit to the Town Board meeting by several of our library board members. These members will have another discussion with Town Supervisor, Mark Person, with our counter offer and to ask questions to confirm what the towns original offer was. This may be followed up with a 259 vote in the future. This is all in regards to our sustainable funding and keeping our library open. The final decision will be drawn up with the CCLS lawyer assisting us.

*Janson from the Dunkirk Library and Cindy from the Ellington Library have graciously offered to assist us with anything we need. A meeting will be set up by Carol for the Sustainability Committee to meet with Cindy from Ellington.

Next Meeting: Monday August 7th, 2023.

Adjournment: The motion to adjourn was made by Darlene and seconded by

Carol @ 8:35

Respectfully submitted,

Judith Warren